Board Agenda

N

ol

Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors

November 9, 2020 — 5:00 p.m.
Zoom ID: 828 9778 9134
Passcode: hjFCJ3

Call to Order
Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Mission Statement: Read by Director Langley

The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the
community, will provide each student an educational environment that maximizes his or
her potential to become responsible, successful citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-

changing world.

Welcome to Audience
Public Forum
Administrative Report

End of FY20 Financial Report — Mrs. Sherri Ruzek

Consent Agenda

Minutes

b. Treasurer's Report

i. Account Balances
ii. Unspent Authorized Budget Report
iii. Accounts Payable

Personnel Requests
Contracts:
Patricia Hemker Sub Bus Driver

Modifications:
Hailey Johnson Associate Level | to Level I1/Ill

Kaylee Greene Associate Level | to Level I1/1ll

Fundraising Request:
*on attached sheet

Early Graduation Requests:

$37.00/rt, S14.72/hour

$14.24/hr
$12.34/hr probationary

Anna Rakes Gabriel Stattler Raymundo Ontiveros
Bastian Lewis Mara Dinges Sommer Taylor

Cole Shannon Mya Johnson Thea Mitchell

Corbin Reed Paul Bruckner

Open Enrollment Requests:

KS — Shenandoah to Sidney — deny due to late file and does not meet just cause
MS — Shenandoah to Sidney — deny due to late file and does not meet just cause
CS — Shenandoah to Sidney — deny due to late file and does not meet just cause
SS — Shenandoah to Sidney — deny due to late file and does not meet just cause

8. Action Items
Approve Annual Service Agreement with Lawn World for Irrigation Service

Program

b. Approve Renewal of Cotton Gallery/Wal-Mart Agreement for the High School Apparel



c. Approve Mechanical Maintenance Contracts with Rasmussen Mechanical Services
i. K-8 Building - $4,836
ii. High School Building - $6,336
iii. Admin/Logan Building - $953
d. Approve SBRC Application — Open Enrollment Out not in Fall of 2019 at $165,120
e. Approve SBRC Application — Limited English Proficient Instruction beyond 5 years at
$3,101.12
f. Approve Furniture Purchase — 20 Tables and Chairs from Krieglers for $15,700
9. Informational Items
a. Next Regular Meeting —-December 14, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.
10. Adjourn



Shenandoah Community School District
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors — October 12, 2020
Administration Board Room and High School

Call to Order:

Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Roll Call:

Roll Call was answered by Directors Darrin Bouray, Jean Fichter, Jeff Hiser and Adam Van Der Vliet. Also
present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business Official Sherri Ruzek and Board Secretary
Lisa Holmes. Absent was Director Kathy Langley.

Mission Statement:

The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Hiser.

Welcome to Audience:

President Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Open Forum:

President Fichter read the rules for speaking during the open forum. There was no public comment.
Administrative Reports:

Director Langley arrived at 5:06 pm.

Ongoing Response to COVID 19 — Dr. Kerri Nelson gave an update on how the district is handling COVID
19 tracking and absences. Quarantine guidelines from the state and county are being followed.

Bus Stop Realignment:

The transportation department is looking at adding two bus stops to address safety concerns with
children crossing busy streets. The exact locations are to be determined.

Consent Agenda:

Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts, fundraising requests
and the payment of bills. Personnel Requests: Contracts: Frances Hughes, sub van driver - $14.72/hr;
Holly Olson, associate - $13.54/hr. Resignations: Craig Leigan, Bus Driver — effective September 14.
Grant Request: Sarah Martin — National Apprenticeship Program, Department of Labor. Motion to
approve by Director Langley, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Ayes — Bouray, Langley, Van Der Vliet,
Fichter; Nays — Hiser. Motion carried 4-1.

Action Items:

Approve Final Reading of the Title IX Policy 106:

Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Bouray. Motion carried unanimously.
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Special Education Deficit in the amount of
$254,925.,55;

Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Bouray. Motion carried unanimously.
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Limited English Proficiency Program in the
amount of $50,934.39:

Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Langley. Motion carried unanimously.
Approve Lease Agreement with Shenandoah Public Library:

Motion to approve by Director Bouray, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously.
Award Snow Removal and Salt/Sanding Bid:

Motion to approve the lowest qualifying bid to DLA Farms by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director
Langley. Motion carried 3-0 with Directors Hiser and Fichter abstaining.

Informational Items:

Work Session — October 26, 2020 at 6:00 pm.

Next Regular Meeting — November 9, 2020 at 5:00 pm.



Adjournment:

Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Langley to adjourn the meeting at 5:52 pm.
Motion carried unanimously.

Board Secretary Board President



Shenandoah Community School District
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors — November 2, 2020
Administration Board Room and High School

Call to Order:

Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Roll Call:

Roll Call was answered by Directors Darrin Bouray, Jean Fichter and Adam Van Der Vliet. Also present
were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. Absent were Directors Jeff Hiser
and Kathy Langley.

Action Items:

Approve Substantial Completion Documents for Signature with Genesis Contracting, Rasmussen
Mechanical Services, Control Management, Big Sky Enterprises (K2 Electric), Tri-City Electric Company
and McGill Asbestos:

Motion to approve by Director Bouray, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried 3-0 with
Directors Hiser and Langley absent.

Adjournment:

Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Bouray to adjourn the meeting at 5:02 pm. Motion
carried 3-0 with Directors Hiser and Langley absent.

Board Secretary Board President



Shenandoah Community School District
Minutes of the Work Session of the Board of Directors — November 2, 2020
Administration Board Room and High School

Call to Order:

Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm.

Roll Call:

Roll Call was answered by Directors Darrin Bouray, Jean Fichter, Kathy Langley and Adam Van Der Vliet.
Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. Absent was
Director Jeff Hiser.

Discussion Items:

Board Goals:

The board reviewed previous board goals and worked on developing new goals for this year.
Informational Items:

Next Regular Meeting — November 9, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjournment:

Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Bouray to adjourn the work session at 6:27 pm.
Motion carried 4-0 with Director Hiser absent.

Board Secretary Board President





















enandoah CSD
11/05/2020 02:05 PM
Vendor e

20

DFA DAIRY BRANDS CORPORATE, LLC
EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO'S INC
FAREWAY STORES

HY-VEE

JOHN GOWING PLUMBING AND HEATING
INC.

MARTIN BROS DIST
61

Checking Account ID

Fund Number

Checking Account ID 20
Checking Account 1D 3
ASPI SOLUTIONS, INC

BAND BOOSTERS

CENTRAL RESTAURANT PRODUCTS
CHRIS GIBSON

CRAIG SHOWERS

DENNY HOWARD

DON'S JOHNS & SEPTIC PUMPING
FAREWAY STORES

GRAPHIC EDGE

HOWARD SPORTING GOODS
HUNTER STANGE

IOWA CATTLEMEN'S FOUNDATION
IOWA FFA ASSOCIATION

ISAAC GIBSON MEMORIAL FUND
MATT MADSEN

MIDDLE SCHOOL PTO

MILLER BUILDING

RANDY BAXTER

RIEMAN MUSIC DES MOINES
ROCSTOP - WHITEHILLS

RON HANSEN

SERENITY STUDIO&SPA
SHENANDOAH CSD

SHENANDOAH SCHOOL LUNCH
SOUTHWEST VALLEY SCHOOL
TREVOR ARGO

ZACH BURT

Fund Number 21

Checking Account ID 3

Checking Account ID 30

2NDGEAR

AHLERS & COONEY PC

ART OF EDUCATION UNIVERSITY, THE
BARBARA FARWELL

BROWN'S REPAIR & AUTO PARTS,
CABINETS BY STAC

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL

CENEX FLEET FUELING
CENTURYLINK

CESA S

CHAT MOBILITY

CITY OF SHENANDOAH

COUNTY LINE DESIGN

CULLIGAN WATER

DEPT OF EDUCATION

DICK BLICK

INC.

MONTHLY BOARD VENDOR BILLS 1

November 2020 AP for Board |

ting User ID: RI E

Invoice Detail Invoice Detail Description
Amount

Fund Number 61

11,030.
46.
159.
371.
70.

31,167,

42,0c3.
42, ve .

Fund Number 21

60.
1,367.
1,800.

36.

110.

18.

85.
1,100.

630.
4,819.
110.
200.
1,118.
300.
135.
121.
41.
110.
1,300.
960.
18.
106.
1,658.
39.
30.
110.

1in

16,40,
16,49..

Fund Number 10

36,250.
550.
499.
221.

1,666.

77

412,

3,805.
618.
3,900.
56.
16,120.
40.
170.
1,200.
46.

2,600

18
67
96
59
40

00
00
00
49
70

50
99
83
00
04
54
00
00
00
28

SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
MILK-HS
K8 BREAD
POP
PRODUCE
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

ACTIVITY FUND
SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS
MAY MENTORING ACT. STUD& STAFF ADMISSION
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
cheerleading - 1451921
Medals-girls tennis
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
REGISTRATION/FFA
State
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES
CLASS OF 2022 SUPPLIES
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
EQUIPMENT/MS MARCHING MUSTANGS
concession pizzas
GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS
SUPPLIES/STUDENT COUNCIL
GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS
OTHER ACTIVITY INCOME/GENERAL ATHLETICS
ENTRY FEE TO ANOTHER SCHOOL
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL
GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

GENERAL FUND
Shipping
LAWYER
MS ART SUPPLIES
ESL TRAVEL
VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES
MAINTENANCE BUILDING SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION DIESEL
MS PRINCIPAL TELEPHONE
WORKSHOP/CONF. REG AT RISK
BUSINESS MANAGER TELEPHONE
WATER-SEWER
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
BUS INSPECTION SERVICES
HS ART SUPPLIES



enandoah (
11/05/2020 02:05 PM

Vendor Name

MONTHLY BOARD VENDOR BILLS

November 2020 AP for Board Meeting

Invoice Detail

Amount
EWELL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 325.00
GLOWFORGE 4,990.00
GREEN HILLS AEA 1,058.40
HD PRO INSTITUTIONAL 6,058.72
HOWARD SPORTING GOODS 34.80
IAMO COMMUNICATIONS 30.00
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 1,423.00
IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SERVICES 80.00
JB PARTS & SUPPLY 394.96
JBI DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 805.00
JOHN GOWING PLUMBING AND HEATING 523.72
INC.
JW PEPPER & SON 70.99
KIDWELL INC. 1,750.00
LAWN WORLD 375.00
MEDICAL ENTERPRISES 615.00
MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 1,530.15
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 13,567.97
MILLER BUILDING 564.42
MITEL NET SOLUTIONS 550.23
O'REILLY AUTO 23.74
OTICON INC. 80.00
PAPER TIGER SHREDDING 59.80
PHONAK HEARING SYSTEM 178.99
PRO-ED 650.00
PROJECT LEAD THE WAY 950.00
REALLY GOOD STUFF 40.93
REALLY GREAT READING 95.00
RED OAK WELDING 366.95
RIEMAN MUSIC DES MOINES 201.00
ROCSTOP ~ WHITEHILLS 61.38
ROGERS PEST CONTROL LLC 230.00
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF IOWA 500.00
SCHOOL SPECIALTY / CLASSROOM DIRECT 86.68
SHENANDOAH ACTIVITY FUND 224.10
SHENANDOAH ROTARY 128.00
SHENANDOAH SANITATION 796.85
SHERIDAN DECORATING 22.58
SIGNS & SHINES 120.00
SOUTHWESTERN COMM COLLEGE 30.00
SWIFT SERVICES LLC 934.92
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS 1,883.26
TEXAS MUSIC FESTIVALS, INC. 1,420.00
TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 1,957.65
US CELLULAR 1,933.58
WALLIN PLUMBING & HEATING 4,762.36
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUESHEILD 11A.540.53
Fund Number 10 «s1,183.80
Checking Account ID 30 Fund Number 22
ANDY CAMPBELL 792.95
TOM FRENCH 370.00
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUESHEILD 6,743.30
Fund Number 22 7,906.25

Checking Account ID 30

BA MARKETING & PUBLICITY,
BIG SKY ENTERPRISES, LLC

LLC

Fund Number 33

1,650.
42,478.

00
56

User ID: RU
Invoice Detail Description

CARL PERKINS SUPPLIES

TAG SUPPLIES

PD ONLINE

DISINFECTANT

engraving on IRIS plaque

GOVERNOR'S EMERGENCY RELIEF SUPPLIES
MEDICAID DIRECT SERVICES

MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES
MAINTENANCE BUILDING SUPPLIES

CARES GENERAL SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

HANDLING

TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR RELATED SOFTWARE
MAINTENANCE SNOW REMOVAL-CONTRACTED
BUS DRIVER DRUG TESTING

SHIPPING

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

ELEM PRINCIPAL TELEPHONE
TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS
SHIPPING

PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SHIPPING

Edmark Online 5 Student Users

MS PD SUPPLIES

Shipping

BLAST Subscription Length 1 year
ivocie# RENT 8263-cylinder rent

HS BAND EQUIPMENT REPAIR
TRANSPORTATION GASOLINE

MAINTENANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACTED
ELEM PRINCIPAL DUES

HS GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

MISC INCOME

SUPERINTENDENT DUES FOR INDIVIDUAL
MAINTENANCE GARBAGE COLLECTION

HS IND ARTS RESALE INVENTORY
GROUNDS GENERAL SUPPLIES

ANNUAL DRIVER TRAINING

GEER HARDWARE

UTILITIES-GAS

CARES ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS
GOVERNOR'S EMERGENCY RELIEF SUPPLIES
SW IOWA MENTAL HEALTH GRANT

MEDICAL INSURANCE OTHERS

MANAGEMENT FUND
BUILDING INSURANCE
BUILDING INSURANCE
EARLY RETIREES MEDICAL INSURANCE

SAVE (SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION

FOR ED.
Sept. 15 Video Production

SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION

e: 2
SHE






Percentage of profit

First Name Last Name Organization Start Date |End Date Name of Fundraiser |(What specific funds will be used for Population
Stacy Resh SHENANDOAH CMTY SCH DIST 11/2/2020| 11/15/2020|Scholastic Online Bookfair Purchase of library books 25% Students
Liz Skillern Business Professionals of America 10/26/2020( 11/6/2020|CFA Fundraising - Coffee Conference registration, travel, food, meetings, etc. 40%)| Staff or General Public
Robotics Class Fundraiser -
GoFundMe, DonorsChoose, Purchase of tools, building supplies, competition
William Flowers First Tech Robotics Class 11/2/2020| 5/10/2021|Business Sponsorships equipment, robotics equipment, etc... 100% Other



















PROGRAM
OVERVIEW

Scope of Work

The scope of this Agreement includes Cooling Tower, Heat Exchanger, and Water Heater
preventative maintenance coverage on all listed equipment in semi-annual visits and as listed
per tasking sheets. Each visit includes heating and/or cooling preventative maintenance as
seasonal conditions require. Filters, coil cleanings, and annual belt changes for related
equipment is included in the contract amount. Work has been quoted and shall be performed
during normal business hours M-F 7-4,

Visit one (fall) will consist of tasks related to Cooling to Heating change over, as well as
Cooling Tower, Heat Exchanger, & Water Heater PM's. Rasmussen shall use a scale remover
process to remove scale from heat exchanger. We will make client aware of equipment issues
when performing our PM’s, so they can be addressed internally or scheduled to be repaired on
a T&M basis.

Visit two (spring) will consist of tasks related to Heating to Cooling changeover and Boiler
shutdown, as well as Cooling Tower PM's. We will make client aware of equipment issues when
performing our PM’s, so they can be addressed internally or scheduled to be repaired on a T&M
basis.

Please note if any school location PM is declined, all proposals for Admin/preschool, K8, & High
School are subject to requote due to having to recalculate travel time and estimated mileage.

NEW NOTE 10/12/20 (REV2)
Took out Pump PM's per Rob.



COVERED
EQUIPMENT

Below is the list of equipment covered under the Agreement Terms of this Proposal.

NAME
K8 - Boiler 1
K8 - Boiler 2

K8 - Heat
Exchanger

K8 - Water
Heater

K8 - Water

Heater Burner 3

K8 Cooling
Tower 1

TYPE
Boiler
Boiler

Heat Exchanger
Hot Water
Heater

Burner

Cooling Tower

MFG NAME
Bryan
Bryan

Tranter

PVi

PVIi

BAC

MODEL

AB250-W-FDG

AB250-W-FDG

UFX-42-5-HP-

171

1000 P 600A-TP

BG400

TBD

SERIAL

87472

87488

93312

0801104804

276640



MAINTENANCTE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Boiler(s) listed equipment below.

K8 - Boiler 1 K8 - Boiler 2

 Boiler shut down in the spring



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace | gram will be applied to the Burner(s) listed equipment below.

K8 - Water
Heater Burner 3

» Combustion Analysis / Burner Tuning - Report * Verify operation status of safety devices
Submission (Annual)
* Adjust Gas input if needed » Adjust Gas Butterfly
* Adjust Air Damper * Record Gas input & Output Pressures per fire setting
« Record Manifold Pressure WC per fire setting * Record CO2 Volume percentage per fire setting
* Record O2 Volume percentage per fire setting * Record CO PPMN per fire setting
» Record Efficiency % per fire setting « Record Flue Gas Temp per fire setting

* Record Ambient Air Temp per fire setting



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Hot Water Heater(s) listed equipment
below.

K8 - Water
Heater

* Operational inspection after burner tuning



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Heat Exchanger(s) listed equipment
below.

K8 - Heat
Exchanger
« Visually check for leaks. * Tighten all mechanical connections.
* Verify pressure gauge and thermometer accuracy * Check and clean strainers if present.
* Check operating safety devices * Clean exterior surfaces as needed.

* Verify operation of Sump Tank » Flush Heat Exchanger System with Scale remover



MAINTENANCECE
PROGRAM

The following Maintena: Program will be applied to tt  Cooling Tower(s) lis | equipment
below.

K8 Cooling
Tower 1
* Inspect General Condition of Unit * Clean Debris from Unit
* Clean and Flush Sump e Clean Sump Strainer
* Check and Adjust Sump Water Level * Inspect Heat Transfer Section
* Inspect and clean Spray Nozzles * Check and Adjust Fan Belt Tension
* Check and Adjust Bleed Rate * Check Fan Bearing Locking Collars
* Check Motor Voltage and Current « Lubricate Fan Shaft Bearings
* Lubricate Fan Motor Bearings * Lubricate Motor Base Adjusting Screw
* Check Fan and Pump Motor for Proper Rotation * Check Sump tank and makeup water valve
* Check Tower Loop control » Check Operation of Make-Up Valve
* Check Unit for Unusual Noise or Vibration * Check Fan for Rotation Without Obstruction

* Check Sock Filter Cartridge(s)



PROGRAM
OVERVIEW

Agreement Terms

..1is Agreement is to commence on 2020-11-01 and continue for a term of 1 year. Contract is
set to expire on 2021-10-31. Payments are to be made on Semi-Annual intervals. Seller's Terms
and Conditions can be found at https://www.tasmech.com/terms.

*Please note, this agreement does not include any sales and/or use tax.

Program Investment

Year One
FOUR THOUSAND, EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX DOLLARS........ $4,836.00

For Approval

Print Name Signature for Approval

Date Accepted Purchase Order # (If applicable)









PROGRAM
OVERVIEW

Scope of Work

The scope of this Agreement includes Chiller, Boiler, DOAS, Makeup Air Unit (MAU),
Glycol Feeder System, preventative maintenance coverage on all listed equipment in semi-
annual visits and as listed per tasking sheets. Each visit includes heating and/or cooling
preventative maintenance ;seasonal conditions require. Filters, coil cleanings, and annual
belt changes for related equipment is included in the contract amount. Work has been quoted
and shall be performed during normal business hours M-F 7-4,

Visit one (fall) will consist of tasks related to Cooling to Heating changeover and Pre-season
Chiller shut down and boiler start-up, as well as Boiler, DOAS, MAU, & Glycol Feeder System
PM's. Boiler PM consists combustion analysis and CSD1 safety report and inspection. We will
make client aware of equipment issues when performing our PM’s, so they can be addressed
internally or scheduled to be repaired on a T&M basis.

Please note: boiler PM requires the following kits for the 2021 heating season. (Did not
include for 2020 heating season.)

Array Boiler Maintenance Kit 20156537 $375.00 per boiler

Cleaning Kit 20136186 $338.00 per boiler

It is also advised to stock an Array Boiler Emergency Service Kit 20156539 $2,652.00

Visit two (spring) will consist of tasks related to Heating to Cooling changeover and Pre-
season Chiller start up and »siler shutdown, as well as Chiller, and DOAS PM's. We will make
client aware of equipment issues when performing our PM’s, so they can be addressed
internally or scheduled to be repaired on a T&M basis.

Please note if any school location PM is declined, all proposals for Admin/preschool, K8, & High
School are subject to requote due to having to recalculate travel time and estimated mileage.

NEW NOTE 10/12/20 (REV2)
Took out Gym / Auditorium RTU's & Pump PM's per Rob.



COVFRED
EQUIPMEN,

Below is the list of equipment covered under the Agreement Terms of this Proposal.

NAME

High Sch -
ACCH-1 - Chiller

High Sch - Boiler
B-1

High Sch - Boiler
B-2

High Sch -
DOAS- 1

High Sch - FCS -
Makeup Air Unit
-MAU 1

High Sch -
Glycol Feed
System 1

High Sch - Shop
Makeup Air Unit
- MAU 1

TYPE

Chiller - Scroll

Boiler

Boiler

Packaged Unit

Makeup Air Unit

Feedwater Tank

Makeup Air Unit

MFG NAME

Daikin

Riello

Riello

Valent

Valent

JL Wingert

Greenheck

MODEL

NOO

AR 3000

AR 3000

VPRP-110-10C-

201-A-1DC

VX-112-7.5D-1

TBD

DGX-120-H32-
DB

SERIAL

AGZ120EDSEMN STNU200700107

FC290002440

FCO09P000626

16544040

14828156 16L



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Chiller - Scroll(s) listed equipment

below.

High Sch -
ACCH-1 - Chiller

« Pre-Startup Checkout

« Circulate evaporator water, checking for proper
system pressure and evaporator pressure drop.
Compare the pressure drop to the evaporator water
pressure drop curve

» Check water treatment and proper glycol percent, if
used

* Check that all refrigerant valves are either opened or
closed as required for proper operation of the chiller.

* Replace all refrigerant valve caps and tighten.

* Check all connections and all refrigerant threaded
connectors.

« Connect refrigerant service gauges to each refrigerant
circuit before starting unit.

* Open all electrical disconnects and check all power
wiring connections. Start at the power block and check
all connections through all components to and including

the compressor terminals.

* Check at the power block or disconnect for the proper
voltage and proper voltage between phases before
syarting the unit

* Verify chiller water flow rate

» Verify remote start / stop or time clock (if installed)
has requested the chiller to start.

» Set the Evap Delta T based on a percent of unit
nominal flow and the Start Delta T as a starting point.

* Check Compressor Qil Level (each circuit)
* Check Rotation of condenser fans.
* Check compressor suction pressures (each circuit)
* Check compressor superheat (each circuit)
* Measure volts/amps of compressors (spring)
* Record Chiller Liquid Line Temp

e Front seat both condenser liquid line service valves.

+ After the compressors have stopped, put System
Switch (S1) to the OFF position (emergency stop).

» Check the pump operation and vent all air from the
system

« Flush System and clean all water strainers before
placing the chiller into service.

« Check all exposed brazed joints for evidence of leaks.

» Check all valve stem packing for leaks.

» Check all refrigerant lines to insure that they will not
vibrate against each other or against other chiller
components and are properly supported.

= Look for any signs of refrigerant leaks around the
condenser coils.

* Pre-Startup Electrical Check Out

* Check all control wiring by pulling on the wire at
connections and tighten all screw connections. Check
plug-in relays for proper seating and to insure retaining
clips are installed.

« Start up steps:

« Calibrate thermal dispersion flow switch

« Set the chilled water setpoint to the required
temperature.

* Check the controller setpoints to be sure that factory
defauits are appropriate.

¢ Check refrigerant sight glass for flashing
¢ Check the liquid line sight glasses
* Check compressor discharge pressures (each circuit)
* Check compressor subcool (each circuit)
* Measure volts/amps of condenser fan motors (spring)
« Extended Shutdown

¢ Put both circuit switches to the OFF position
(Pumpdown and Stop position).

* Front seat both refrigerant circuit discharge valves
(ifapplicable).



« If chilled water system is not drained, maintain power * Drain evaporator and water piping to prevent freezing.
to the evaporator heater to prevent freezing. Maintain
heat tracing on the chilled water lines.

» Leave electrical power to the unit on, so the * Tag all opened electrical disconnect switches to warn
compressor crankcase heaters will keep the liquid against stratup before refrigerant valves are in the
refrigerant out of the compressor oil. correct operating position



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Boiler(s) listed equipment below.

High Sch - Boiler M:gh Sch - Boiler

B-1 I 2
* Check the pressure of the hydraulic system » Check vent piping and verify if leaks are present
« Check air piping and verify if ieaks are present * Check relief valves
* Verify the condensate discharge system * Test low water cut off
* Inspect and test the reset button of low water cut off * Check all piping (gas and water) for leaks
» Combustion test and analysis « Verify condition of flue and air system (inciuding
Venturi and fan)
* Check ignition electrode * Clean the combustion chamber (including the burner
tube)
* Clean condensate discharge « Safety block check, modulation range check, gas
valve closing after burner stop
« Check control parameters * Check for gas piping leak
e Check wiring and connections * Verify startup
» Verify the flame stability and signal strength * Inspect the burner gasket

» Verify propoer water quality per O&M ¢ Shut off the boiler for spring season



MAINTENANCEF
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Packaged Unit(s) listed equipment

below.

High Sch -
DOAS- 1

e Check door seals, tighten handles as needed
* Clean coils
» Check the drain trap for any sediment

* Return the trap to operating position before the
cooling season starts

» Check that the damper blade seals are in good
condition

* Clean the inside of the unit with disinfectant to
prevent dirt buildup microorganism growth

« Clean dirt from the Blower wheel

e Check rubber isolators (if applicable) for deterioration.

* Change belts
* Inspect the filters and clean or change as needed

» Measure volts/amps of condenser fan motors (spring)

« Check compressor discharge pressures (each circuit)
(spring)

* Check compressor subcool (each circuit) (spring)

* Inspect burner assembly / clean (fall)
¢ Check ignition system for proper operation (fall)

* Check and clean pilot assembly (fail)

* Check the condition of gaskets around doors
» Clean Drain Pans and install pan tabs
* Winterize the drain trap

¢ Check all damper linkages to maksure they are
operating smoothly

« Clean the damper rod bushings

» Tighten Blower fans wheel, bolts, and set screws.

» Tighten motor mounting bolts and blower/motor
assembly support bolts

e Lubricatre blower motor if applicable
* Inspect and clean the flat plate heat exchanger
* Measure volts/amps of compressors {spring)

» Check compressor suction pressures {each circuit)
(spring)

» Check compressor superheat (each circuit) (spring)

» With the unit running, check and record the: ambient
temperature (semi)

« Check combustion fan (fall}

* Inspect flue, draft diverter and clean air screen {fall)



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Makeup Air Unit(s) listed equipment
below.

High Sch - Shop
Makeup Air Unit
-MAU 1

* Check power supply operation

* Check operating temperatures

« Examine and Clean Burners, Igniters, and Flame Rods

¢ Check starters and contact surfaces

* Change belts annually * Check all safety controls

* Check all operating controls * Lube motors/bearings where applicable

¢ Check fan wheels - clean as required * Check motor supports

« Check and clean outside air intakes * Check unusual noises/vibrations

« Check and clean pilot assembly * Inspect heat exchanger

* Check combustion fan * Check Filters advise if cleaning is needed

* Verify louver operation. Clean / lube as needed



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Makeup Air Unit(s) listed equipment

below.

High Sch - FCS -
Makeup Air Unit
-MAU 1

* Check door seals, tighten handles as needed
* Clean coils
* Check the drain trap for any sediment

* Return the trap to operating position before the
cooling season starts

* Check that the damper blade seals are in good
condition

« Clean the inside of the unit with disinfectant to
prevent dirt buildup microorganism growth

» Clean dirt from the Blower wheel

* Check rubber isolators (if applicable) for deterioration.

* Change belts

* Inspect the filters and clean or change as needed

* Measure volts/amps of condenser fan motors (spring)

« Check compressor discharge pressures {each circuit)

(spring)

* Check compressor subcool (each circuit) (spring)

* Inspect burner assembly / clean (fall)
* Check ignition system for proper operation (fall)

» Check and clean pilot assembly (fall)

* Check the condition of gaskets around doors
¢ Clean Drain Pans and install pan tabs
* Winterize the drain trap

¢ Check all damper linkages to maksure they are
operating smoothly

* Clean the damper rod bushings

» Tighten Blower fans wheel, bolts, and set screws.

» Tighten motor mounting bolts and blower/motor
assembly support bolts

* Lubricatre blower motor if applicable
* Inspect and clean the flat plate heat exchanger
* Measure volts/amps of compressors (spring)

* Check compressor suction pressures {each circuit)
(spring)

» Check compressor superheat (each circuit) (spring)

« With the unit running, check and record the: ambient

temperature (semi)

e Check combustion fan (fall)

* Inspect flue, draft diverter and clean air screen (fall)



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Feedwater Tank(s) listed equipment
below.

High Sch -
Glycol Feed
System 1
» Check the pressure of the hydraulic system « Check the piping and tubing to insure proper
discharge of the glycol solution
» Check the Y-strainer and check valve for clogging & * Check pump for proper operation
wear
e Check pump/motor for noises or leaks « Lubricate sleeve bearing motors if applicable
» Check for wear on the pressure switch contacts « Check PVC pressure releif valve diaphragm condition

¢ Check adjustment seal on Brass Pressure Relief Valve



PROGRAM
OVERVIEW

Agreement Terms

This Agreement is to commence on 2020-11-02 and continue for a term of 1 year. Contract is
set to expire on 2021-11-01. Payments are to be made on Semi-Annual intervals. Seller's Terms
and Conditions can be found at https:;//www.rasmech.com/terms.

*Please note, this agreement does not include any sales and/or use tax.

Program Investment

Year One
SIX THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX DOLLARS........ $6,336.00

For Approval

Print Name Signature for Approval

Date Accepted Purchase Order # (If applicable)









PROGRAM
OVERVIFW

Scope of Work

The scope of this Agreement includes Boiler preventative maintenance coverage on all listed
equipment in semi-annual visits and as listed per tasking sheets. Each visit includes heating
preventative maintenance as seasonal conditions require. Work has been quoted and shall be
performed during normal business hours M-F 7-4.

Visit one (fall) will consist of tasks related to Boiler PM. Boiler PM consists combustion
analysis and CSD1 safety report and inspection. We will make client aware of equipment issues
when performing our PM’s, so they can be addressed internally or scheduled to be repaired on
a T&M basis.

Visit two (spring) will consist of tasks related to Boiler shutdown. We will make client aware
of equipment issues when performing our PM’s, so they can be addressed internally or
scheduled to be repaired on a T&M basis.

Please note if any school location PM is declined, all proposals for Admin/preschool, K8, & High
School are subject to requote due to having to recalculate travel time and estimated mileage.

NEW NOTE 10/12/20 (REV2)
Took out Pump PM's per Rob.



COVERFD
EQUIPMENT

Below is the list of equipment covered under the Agreement Terms of this Proposal.

NAME TYPE MFG NAME MODEL SERIAL
Admin - Boiler 1 Boiler LES HF3-60 07F-4532
Admin - Boiler Burmner Webster JB1G-03- U99519A-01
Burner 1 RM7898A-M.12-

UL/CSD1



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Boiler(s) listed equipment below.

Admin - Boiler 1

« CSD1 (<250HP) / NFPA-85 (>250HP) Safety Report « Test Low-Water Fuel Cutoff
Submission (Annual)
» Test Forced Circulation * Verify Low-Water Fuel Cutoff M/R
» Test Water Temperature * Test Forced Circulation
 Test High Water Temperature Limit M/R * Test Fuel Safety Shutoff Valve, Main
 Test Fuel Safety Shutoff Valve, Secondary * Test Pilot Safety Shutoff Valve
* Test / Verify Combustion Air Switch + Test High Gas Pressure M/R
» Test / Verify Low Gas Pressure M/R * Test Purge Air Flow Switch
* Test Flame Safeguard, Primary *» Test Flame Detector, Scanner
» Test Low Fire Start Switch « Test / Verify Safety Relief Valve #1
» Test / Verify Main Gas Regulator * Test Unregulated Inlet Pressure
« Test Regulated Outlet Pressure » Test Manifold, High Fire
* Test Intake Air Louver, Proof » Test Combustion Air Intake

* Verify Screen Clean * Boiler shut down in the spring



MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

The following Maintenace Program will be applied to the Burner(s) listed equipment below.

Admin - Boiler

Burner 1

» Combustion Analysis / Burner Tuning - Report * Verify operation status of safety devices

Submission (Annual)
« Adjust Gas input if needed » Adjust Gas Butterfly

* Adjust Air Damper * Record Gas Input & Output Pressures per fire setting

* Record Manifold Pressure WC per fire setting * Record CO2 Volume percentage per fire setting

» Record 02 Volume percentage per fire setting * Record CO PPMN per fire setting

* Record Efficiency % per fire setting * Record Flue Gas Temp per fire setting

* Record Ambient Air Temp per fire setting









---------- Forwarded message --------- :
From: cindy <cindy@krieglerofficeequipment.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 2:59 PM

Subject: tables and chairs

To: <nelsonk@shencsd.com>

Here is the information on the tables and chairs:

5’ x 18" Flip Top Mobile Table ** this is what the hospital has. Retail price $ 954.00  Your Price $496.00 per
table
6’ x 18” Flip Top Mobile Table **same table, 1’ longer Retail price $1028.00  Your Price $529.00 per
table

Optional Modesty Panel -- additional $114.00 per table (Hospital does not have these)

Laminate tops would be just like the High School desks. Matching Edge band. Bases available in several paint colors
including charcoal and black.

Stack chairs like the hospital has. Fixed arms. Casters. 300# weight rated Retail price $579.00 each  Your Price
$289.00 each

Frame colors on chairs: Platinum or Black (not charcoal)

We would need to pick fabric for seats and mesh for backs.

[ have included a picture of the tables with the modesty panels on them and how they look when folded. | chose the color
options on the chair. | can send you pics of others if you like and | have fabric swatches if you want to look that way.

All of the items we talked about today and all of the furniture we put in the high school is made in the USA.

Thank you

Cindy

Kriegler Office Equipment




SMOOTH

Dampened articulation ensures that
tops flip without a hitch—or a crash. The
hinge mechanism prevents damage to
the tables and protects the safety of the
people who set them up and prepare
them for storage.

SECURE

The nesting base features double locking
latch handles to provide extra security
and peace of mind. Lock tabletops in
place and rest assured that they’ll stay
in place until it's time to store tables
away again.

EASY

There’s no need to dismantle nesting tables
for storage. Even the optional modesty
panel retracts when tables are nested.







	Board Agenda -November 9, 2020
	Board Minutes 10.12.20
	Board Minutes 11.2.20 Work Session
	Board Minutes 11.2.20
	Account Balances
	UAB Report - Nov. 2020
	AP - Nov. 2020
	Fundraising Request Form - Nov. 2020
	Form Responses 1

	Irrigation Contract
	Cotton Gallery Consent
	Rasmussen Maintenance Contract
	SBRC Application
	Table and Chairs Quote
	Tables
	Chairs



